IOWA PAINT HORSE YOUTH CLUB CEDAR FALLS RECREATION CENTER, CEDAR FALLS MEETING MINUTES

MARCH 31, 2008

Youth Members Present:	Tiffany Payne, Mike Hager, Candice Hager, Lynze Moon, Brittney Kincaid, Sawyer Broshar, Austin Broshar, Zach Beck, and Hannah Beck.
Adult Members Present:	Sheri Gramenz, Brandie Moon, Jackie Kincaid, David Mitchell, Peter Beck, Julie Broshar, and Lavena Zimmer.

- **I** Call to Order: Mike Hager, President, called the meeting to order at 12:14 p.m.
- **II Secretary Report:** Lynze Moon reviewed the January 26, 2008 minutes. Tiffany Payne made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Sawyer Broshar. Motion passed and the minutes were approved.
- **III Treasure Report:** Sawyer Broshar reviewed the accounts. The full Treasure's Report can be viewed on the IPHC website at: <u>http://www.iowapainthorseclub.com</u>

The ending balance to date was \$6,872.45. Zach Beck made a motion to approve the Treasure's Report, seconded by Brittney Kincaid. Motion passed and the report was approved.

Jackie Kincaid gave Sawyer a check from the silent auction that needs to be deposited. Sherry Gramenz informed the youth club that the adult club does reimburse some amount of the Yearly Youth Membership Dues and that they also need to reimburse \$1005.00 for the 2007 back numbers.

IV New Business:

1) Fundraising:

Sherry Gramenz explained how the *Home Interior Candle Sales* would be successful. Half of the purchase price of the candle would go to the youth club. Payment is due at the time of order. Julie Brohsar said that this has been an awesome fundraiser in the past for other clubs. Sherry is going to contact the Home Interior consultant to have packets available for mailing. Tiffany Payne is going to mail out the fundraiser information packets to the all youth members. Items are to be sold throughout the month of April and all orders will be due on Sunday, May 11, 2008. The youth club is going to purchase some extra candles to have available for sale through the Tack Room.

Mike Hager made a motion to implement the Home Interiors fundraising project as discussed, seconded by Lynze Moon. Motion passed.

Subway Dinner, Friday night at the IPHC Memorial Weekend show being held in Cedar Rapids at Kirkwood Equine Center. The dinner would operate from 5 p.m. till food is gone. The sandwiches have been donated by Subway, bags of chips will be purchased by the youth club funds, sodas we will try to get them donated, and the desserts will all be donated by the youth families. If anyone has any suggestions on how to or where to find a way to have the sodas donated, please let one of the Advisors or President, Mike Hager, know as soon as possible. Just like last year, we would like to have the youth families donate some type of dessert. The meal will cost: \$5.00 The youth members need to make signs advertising the fund raiser to be posted throughout Kirkwood Equine Center.

"Welcome, Met the Youth~ Party" Mike Hager introduced the idea of having some fun, food, games, and karaoke with a beach theme on Sunday night of the IPHC Memorial Weekend Show. Invitations would be open to all. Diane Kline is donating two framed prints that will be raffled off; the highlight of the evening will be the drawing and giving the prints to the winner. Some ideas to help with this event include: asking the IPHC Board to sponsor or help pay for the food, or try to have food donated, Brandie to contact Carlos O' Kelly's for prices, and to have someone contact Deb Ketelson to ask if we could use some of her fun party beach theme items. The youth members need to make signs advertising the event to be posted throughout Kirkwood Equine Center.

Mike Hager made a motion to implement the "Welcome, Met the Youth~ Party" Framed Print raffle as discussed, seconded by Lynze Moon. Motion passed.

Extreme trail class was discussed. This would be a fundraiser/entry fee, allage class that would include riders to have a "theme" naming the horse/rider and dressed in costume and then do a bid (Cal-Cutta) on who is going to win. Ideas and suggestions were mentioned.

> <u>Summary~ IPHYC Memorial Weekend Fundraisers/Events</u>

- 1) Home Interior Candle Sales throughout April, due on May 10th
- 2) Subway Dinner Friday Night~ need signs, volunteers to serve food & collect money, and desserts donated.
- 3) Welcome, Met the Youth~ Party. We have much needed planning, donating, and volunteering for this event. Contact a Youth Advisor or President, Mike Hager if you can assist with anything for this event.

2) Horse Power Advertisement:

President, Mike Hager, is going to contact Lori and try to get good pricing to run an advertisement for the Youth fundraiser/events being held during April and May.

3) World Show Team:

Far as we know, the youth team is the same that were listed off at the January 26, 2008 meeting. These members include: Mike & Candice Hager, Brittney Kincaid, Cassie Vold, Tiffany Payne, Kourtney & Marah Smith~ Sherry Gramenz must have definite reservations no later than April 4, 2208.

- Jackie Kincaid had several different forms for different activities and awards please contact her if interested.
- Each youth must have his/her current APHA number to register for the World Show. Mike and Tiffany volunteered to contact the seven to get RSVP's and APHA numbers.
- Candy Hager is really interested in the Team Judging Contest. Jackie is going to look into the specifics; the deadline is May 15, 2008.
- Sponsors??? Is each individual going to try and raise \$500, like last year? Not too sure, let's find out if there is a youth team going first.

4) Youth Sponsored Shows:

Sherry Gramenz has prepared a proposal for the youth to help at the shows and financial proposals regarding the 2009 Youth Sponsored Shows to be presented to the IPHC Board at the April 20, 2008 meeting. Jackie Kincaid is the youth advisor that will present these proposals to the Board.

Tiffany Payne made a motion to have Jackie Kincaid present all proposals to the IPHC Board meeting on April 20, 2008. Seconded by Austin Broshar, motion passed.

5) Next Youth Meeting~

Mike Hager made a motion to hold a meeting on Saturday, May 10, 2008 at the Kirkwood Equine Center after the show that day. Seconded by Zach Beck, motion passed.

V Old Business:

- **1) Iowa Horse Fair Booth**~ Emily Fuller, Iowa Youth Queen will be volunteering her time to represent the youth club. Thank-you, Emily.
- 2) Youth Volunteering~ Brandie Moon, was asked by another member to present this idea to the youth.
 - Have a sign-up sheet to keep track of volunteer hours, and then have gifts/rewards at the end of the year, to be given away at the Award Banquet. This would be a lot like what Kim Kass did last year for the adult volunteers.
 - Not many liked this idea. Majority agreed to wait to hear back from IPHC Board regarding the proposals prepared by Sherry Gramenz and to bring this up at a later date.
- **3) General Meeting Notice:** Brandie Moon, was contacted and asked when the notice was sent out regarding the election of officers.
 - Sherry Gramenz informed everyone that the notice of the youth meeting was printed on the "General Meeting Notice Card" that was sent to ALL members through the postal service.
 - > Jackie Kincaid informed everyone that Brittany took the minutes, which are available. She will get a copy to be posted on the web site.
- **VI Adjournment:** Mike Hager made a motion to adjourn at 1:54 p.m. Seconded by Austin Broshar. Let's Eat!!! Thank you to Sherry, Dave Mitchell, and Brandie for donating the food.